[image: image1.wmf]
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY CONTRACTING COMMAND-ORLANDO
12211 SCIENCE DRIVE
ORLANDO, FLORIDA  32826-3224
2
ACC-ORL-OPE
SUBJECT:  Demonstration to Industry of the Abrams Life Engine Trainer (LET).

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

1. When will the Government make the determination on whether this requirement will be procured under the STOCII Lot 2, small business set aside?
Answer: The decision to set aside to small business and/or to solicit under the STOC II will be made once the Government has sufficient market research information to assess Small Business capabilities with this requirement.  The Government will analyze industry responses in regards to the demonstration of the Abrams LET and any follow on Sources Sought or RFIs. This decision is not expected until sometime after January 2016.
2. Would the LETs need to be connected with each other, or each LET can operate stand alone?  

Answer:  Each LET must work as stand-alone systems.   However, student records/data should be stored centrally to enable students to utilize any  LET in the event of LET malfunctioning.      

3. Does the training simulation of the LET requires the removal of actual parts of the engine?

Answer: Yes, if the removal of the engine part is required by the appropriate Technical Manual.
4. Will the Government make available the technical manuals and Schematics?

Answer: Yes, but only upon request.  

5. How many engine faults or maintenance tasks need to be simulated by the LET?  

Answer: Sixty (60) lessons with 60 different faults symptoms will be simulated, all associated with the training Program of Instruction (POI).  The School house is currently working on the list.  An additional 20 lessons will be created for testing.  They shall utilize a fault symptom from one of the 60 lessons but the diagnostic path will be different.  Final list will be provided with the RFP.  All the faults are to be simulated to allow students to troubleshoot the Engine.  The insertion/simulation of engine faults shall not alter or affect in any way the performance and the operation of the actual Engine.  
GOVERNMENT COMMENTS: 
1. Main challenge with the current LET is the wear and tear on the cables and connectors of the tank.  These cables/connectors are expensive and the current training scenarios require the instructors to simulate faults with the engine by disconnecting cables.  When the cables/connectors break the entire tank is deadlined until repaired.  Contract solution must mitigate the risk of damaging cables and other engine components while providing realistic training. 
2. Contractors will have the option to work the M1A2 Engine at the Government Facility in Ft Benning, or bring the engine to their own facilities at their own cost. Contractor must consider the logistics related to the transportation of the engine to/from Government facilities.  Contractors must also consider room space limitations, size of access doors, ventilation, and power requirements at each of the locations where the LET will be operating.  Government does not intend to make any alteration to real property in order to make accommodations to support the design and the operation of the upgraded LET. 
3. Contractor must replicate in the LET simulator the hatch position and the location of the driver compartment in relation to engine compartment.  The level of fidelity of the simulator shall meet the objective of providing students the experience of overcoming all the obstacles and space restraints presented while working from the driver compartment of a M1A2 Abrams tank. The LET simulator shall allow instructors at all time to see the student while performing any work inside the LET.  Therefore, the LET simulator shall not be a closed compartment that obstruct the view from the instructor. 
4. Government is uncertain of the amount of GFE that will be necessary to execute this contract.  This includes software, control panels, cables, connectors, and other tactical components. Before providing any GFE, the contractor’s design approach for the LET must demonstrate that it is cost effective and to the benefit of the Government to make it available to the contractor. At this moment the only guaranteed GFE/GFP is the M1A1 engine itself.
5. Student performance and training records must be capture by the LET.

6. Contactor’s software doesn’t have to be limited to a Windows Operating System.  A software solution based on a Linux Operating system is allowed.
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